Fwd: Re: VC-5/9/2023 Szymanski, Rick ROOM AND TOUR

From <reservations@rooms101.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/04/2023 06:01

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: VC-5/9/2023 Szymanski, Rick  ROOM AND TOUR
Date: 07/04/2023 13:45

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1@l.com" <reservations@rooms1@1l.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation booked.
Conf:9738 (2 Bedrooms)
Vista Cay
Vista Cay - Orl
5/9/2023
5/13/2023
Magic World Club
Rick Szymanski

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:46:06 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: VC-5/9/2023 Szymanski, Rick ROOM AND TOUR

Ellie,

Please book this reservation.

Thanks
Michele

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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